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Justina Jeffs - Clinical Governance Manager 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

i--(~o-cie-A-#A (Nursing & Clinical Governance) 
.... "z4-Ivr~y-2o04 16:47 

Justina Jeffs - Clinical Governance Manager 
FW: CHI action planning day 

Justina 

Are you arranging or is Jackie? 

i Code A 
; 

..... Original Message ..... 

From" i---CodeA---~A Chief Executive/Chair 
Sent: ~T~Z _zl-- _Tg-..a~’-~,£ .,Oz~" -115:42 
TO: i._._.C_..o._d_.e_...A_._._iPA (Nursing & Clinical Governance) 
Subject: FW: CHI action planning day 

For you Irene? 
..... Original Messag.e_----- ................ 

From: i Code A ~A Chief Executive/Chair 
Sent; i~’~-~-~?.-~’T-~:42 
TO: i--Code A i Team Secretary 

~. 
u bject:       ~-c~za~Jon-planr~ing day 

ti J-code-Aiis this for you?[ ....... -(]-ocl-e-A ....... ~as said he can’t attend but would like to send 2 other people instead. Have 
yoLJ.~o=.,.n~ space? Want-S-~-Ffi~i~iS-~SPi-n-~cted with outpatients and one from the CES service. Names to be advised 
soon. 

..................... J 

O 


